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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Neil P. Reiff, Esq.
Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE
Suite 1102
Washington, DC 20803
RE: MUR6411

2010 Leadership Council and

Andrew Horne, in lns official capacity as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Reiff:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the aceaplaint and inforation providod by you, thut thowe is no resmtn to iclieve
2010 Leedership Cowneil sacl Acdrew Harae, in his official aapacity as treasumwr; violasad
2U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441h. Accordingly, the Comeissian closad iis fiie in this maiter.

Deocuzents relaud to the case will be placed on the pablic resord within 30 days. Sex
Statement of Policy Regauding Disclcmn? of Ciosed Enforsement and Reiuted Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) amt Statrment af Paticy Regariling Piarieg First Genveal
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your infonnation.

If you Have any questions, plesse contact Ana Pelin-Wallece, the uttorney assigw.i to this
matier at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

it T~

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



